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Douglas, Sophie

From: Richards, Sarah L.
Sent: 06 August 2020 15:52
To: Chris Daly
Cc: Jones, Helen/CWL; A30_mail; Sandford, Paul/CWL; Davies, Emyr; Douglas, Sophie; 

Young, Linda/CWL
Subject: 200806_A30_SLR_CD/CC_Written Landscape Scheme Official Sign off_D01
Attachments: [EXTERNAL] RE: 200731_A30_SLR_BE/CC_LEMP and WLS Consultation Meeting Minutes 

Confirmation_D01; A30C2CC Cornwall Council Written Landscape Scheme Consultation 
Meeting 06.08.20 Final Issue.pdf

Hi Chris,  
 
Please find attached the final minutes of our consultation meeting with Belinda Edwards on the Written Landscape 
Scheme (WLS) for the Chiverton to Carland Cross scheme. The WLS has been prepared in line with Requirement 5 of the 
A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross Development Consent Order 2020 (SI No. 121).  
  
Also attached is Belinda’s confirmation that the minutes are a true representation of the meeting.  
 
Could you review the attached and confirm that the consultation process for the WSL can be closed out. 
 
Many thanks and regards,  
Sarah  
Sarah Richards, BSc (Hons), MSc | Jacobs | Graduate Environmental Scientist  
02920353219 | Sarah.Richards@jacobs.com 
Churchill House, Churchill Way | Cardiff, CF10 2HH | UK 
Jacobs UK Ltd. https://www.jacobs.com/ 
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